638569

To: (10)(2e) @modernatx.com
Ce: (@modernatx.com]; x) U ED RN @ modernatx.com]
From: 2e

Sent: Thur 10/22/2020 6:50:52 PM
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna
Received: Thur 10/22/2020 6:50:53 PM

Dear (10)(2e)
Wonderful to hear that November 5 from 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET could be confirmed.
Thank you very much!
The participating members are in the table below.
Looking forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
(10)(2e)

Members of the Dutch Science Board Covid-19 vaccines participating in Moderna’s science update on November 5th
Name Expertise, role

m Vaccinology, Immunology, (10)(29) @rivm.nl

Correlates of Protection, vice
chair Dutch Science Board

COVID-19 vaccines

vl |

(10)(2e)

Prof. dr. Anke Huckriede Virology, Vaccinology m@umcg.nl
Virologist, Vaccine R&D, m

former director Netherlands
Vaccine Institute

Prof. dr. IES (e (L RUES]

m@rivm.nl

(10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els | Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | »*

" Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO
bcxME?ZO BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

2Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO b03508 D
UTRECHT | The Netherlands

LHREANOER (10)(2) WREINE (10)(2e) [=H (10)(2e) [olnVudl

From:m) < (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>

Sent: donderdag 22 oktober 2020 19:07

To: RN DM @ rivm nl>

Cc: Office of the CEO « (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>;@modernatx.com>

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna




BEEY; (10)(2€)
Wonderful - we are happy to confirm November 5 from 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET.

Would you be able to share the name, role, and email address of everyone participating? That way we can send an
invitation with the call details.

Hope you have a lovely evening,

From: [IEEIECNN Nl e rivm n)>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:19 PM
(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

Cc: Office of the CEO { (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

@ modernatx.com>
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @modernatx.com>

EXTERNAL

638569

Dea (10)(2e)

I got back positive availability from the board for the time slot you suggested earlier today:
November 5 from 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET

We would strongly prefer if this time slot could be used.

Would that be possible?

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thank you very much in advance.
Bw, (10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els | Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | ¥

"Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO

box#E! 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

2Infectious Diseases 8 Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO box gliell 3508 TD

UTRECHT | The Netherlands

PRERw  (0)2e) FEEN (i0)2e) R (10)2e) [N

wor [T RG>

Sent: woensdag 21 oktober 2020 19:25

To: DI Ol ivm.ni>
Cc: Office of the CEO < (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>| (10)(2e) m@modernatx.com>



638569

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear§llED)]

I hope this finds you well.

Following on my previous email from today, would any of the following times be convenient?

+ November 9, 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET
* November 13, 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET
+ November 16, 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET

Looking forward to hearing from you. Hope you have a lovely evening ahead.

Kind Regards,

(10)(2e)
Fro {10)2e) <ECCEON @ odernatx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM

To: IUUED RN <BUYEDRN @ rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO <EIED) G modernatx.com>m@_modematx,com>

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

I hope this finds you well.

Thank you very much for providing availabilities. Unfortunately these don't work from our end. Is there any chance that
November 5 from 14:00-15:00 CET/ 8:00-9:00 ET would be convenient for you and the Members of the Scientific Board?

If not, I'd be happy to come back and suggest some alternative options.

Kind Reéards,

froms NI S v

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:13 AM

To;| (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com> (10)(2e) _ (LVIECI @ modernatx.com>

Cc: Office of the CEO <D @modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

Dear EYED)]

We have two suggestions for an alternative date, with at least 4 members indicating availability:

Monday 26 October 14:00-15:00 CET
Wednesday 28" October: 15:00-16:00 CET



638569

Notably: we are changing to ‘wintertime’ upcoming weekend in the Netherlands (night 24"-25% October): so
perhaps the time difference with the US may change...

Looking forward to hearing from yopu,

Best wishes, (10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els| Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | *

" Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |[PO
boxm3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

?Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO boxgl
UTRECHT | The Netherlands

) (10)(2¢) |YEREEM(e (10)(2e) [ rivim.nl

T: +31 (O)KE

13508 TD

From: (10)2¢) SIS @ modernatx.com>

Sent: dinsdag 20 oktober 2020 09:54

To: D) (UUIEEI @ rivm.nl>; mm@modematx.com>

Cc: Office of the CEO ¢ (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear BESIED)

Wonderful, thank you very much.

Kind Reaardsl

From: [EIESHN M@ rivm 01>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:47 PM
(10)(2e)

@ modernatx.com:>; AL LD ® modernatx.com>
Cc: Office of the CEO ¢ (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

Not a problem on our side.

We are currently looking for alternatives and will let you know.
Best wishes, (10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els| Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | *

"Centre for Immunclogy of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO
boM?ZO BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

2Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO box{itllel | 3508 TD
UTRECHT | The Netherlands

LHREARED (10)(2¢) [RUREIR@L (10)(2e) Wl (10)(2¢) [livall

Fro (10)2e) S @ modernatx.com>

Sent: maandag 19 oktober 2020 12:37

To: YD) S (10)(2e) @ rivm.n|> ; BRI D)) < (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Cc: Office of the CEO <D @modernatx.com>

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

No problem at all. Unfortunately something has come up and tomorrow no longer works from our end - apologies for
any inconvenience.



638569

It would be great to receive some alternative dates that work for you and the members of the science board. As my
coIIeagueMﬂentioned, most of the Moderna team is based in the so we are available for meetings
14:00 CET onwards.

rrom: [IEUEDIN DMl @ rivm.nl>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:13 PM
To (10)(2e) ILUEDEN @ modernatx.com>
Cc: Office of the CEO < (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>| (10)(2e) 0 (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

My apologies for coming back to you with some delay and even after the first time slot.
Several members of the science board pointed out their availability for October 20 at 13:00-14:00 CET

Names and email adresses:
Prof. dr. Anke Huckriede : i
Prof. dr. (5 : @lumc.nl
Prof. dr. Willy Spaan:

prof. or. INACIETN

Would this time slot still be possible at this short notice?
If needed we will look for another date.
Looking forward to your answer,

Best wishes,

(10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els | Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | ¥

" Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO
box@E 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

?Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO box [§leB) 3508 TD
UTRECHT | The Netherlands

EREIUEN (10)(2c) LIRS0 (10)2e) [l (10)(20) ol

From (10)(2e) m@modernatx.com>

Sent: maandag 19 oktober 2020 09:43
To: <O @ rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO <NEDIED)] @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) M)

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear Ms. van Els,

I hope you are well!

I wanted to send a quick note to follow up on availabilities. If easier, please do suggest a couple of timeslots which are
suitable for your availabilities (kindly keep in mind that the Moderna team are mostly US-based, so can meet from 2pm

EST onwards).

Best wishes,



Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:50 PM
Tmm@modernatx‘com>

Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

638569

Dear (10)(2e)

Thank you for proposing these timeslots.

I'll come back to you as soon as I know the availability at our end.

Kind regards,

(10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els| Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | *

"Centre for Immunclogy of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |[PO
by 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

2Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1 | PO box [Ulle8) 3508 TD

UTRECHT | The Netherlands

T +31 (0 JRADEM: +31

From: B IED)] m@modernatx,com>

Sent: woensdag 7 oktober 2020 11:14

To: <N GEEIRN @ rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO <D @modernatx.com>; (10)(2e) M>;

rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear Ms. van Els,

I hope you are well!

Apologies for our delay in getting back to you, but we can now offer the below timeslots to meet and discuss the latest



scientific data:

» October 16 at 14:00-15:00 CET
« October 20 at 13:00-14:00 CET

Do let me know if the above times are not suitable, and we can work to find a mutually agreeable time.

As you mention below, once you know who will present at the meeting, please kindly let us know. We will also share a
participant list from the Moderna side.

If you have any questions, do let me know.

Best wishes,
(10)(2e)

From (10)(2e) <O @ modernatx.com>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:48 AM

To: D] S (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Cc: Office of the CEO 4 (10)(2e) @modernatx.com (10)(2e) K (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com>;

rivm.nl>

Subject: Re: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna
Dear Ms. BREEIED)
Many thanks for indicating interest and availability!
We will check availabilities today and get back to you with some suggested timeslots as soon as possible.
In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Best wishes

From: [INIEIEDHN NI e ivm o>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 5:19 PM
To: (x) <BEIIECEN @ modernatx.com>
C::ngffice of the CEO <EIIIED) @modernatx.com>; (x) M>;

rivm.nl>
Subject: FW: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

EXTERNAL

638569

Dear Ms EEES)

Following the correspondence with Mr. m1 herewith confirm, as a member of the Dutch science board for
COVID-19 vaccines, that our panel would indeed like to discuss the latest scientific data with the Moderna team at
short notice.

The members of the board are prepared to sign a confidentiality agreement. Could you come back to me with any
meeting options?

We will then get back to you with a list of, most likely 2-4, members who could be present.

Thank you very much in advance.
Kind wishes,

(10)(2e)

Cécile ACM. van Els | Prof. Vaccinology: Correlates of Protection | *



638569

" Centre for Immunology of Infectious Diseases and Vaccines | National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM) | Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 |PO
bcx 3720 BA BILTHOVEN | The Netherlands

%Infectious Diseases & Immunology | Dept. Biomolecular Health Sciences | Faculty of Veterinary Medicine | Utrecht University | Yalelaan 1| PO box [
UTRECHT | The Netherlands

RERENNOE (10)(2e) LIRER (0) 2y (10)(2¢) (ohvann

vor: IEIETHI
oktober 2020 13:54

Ver:
Aan x)' <BEEED)) modernatx.com>
CC: Office of the CEO <« (10)(2e modernatx.com>| (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @modernatx.com>

Onderwerp: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear Ms BEL)EL))

Thank you very much for your message. Our scientific advisory panel is interested in your findings and would like to discuss the
latest data with your team. I will ask them to contact you, in order to discuss further details regarding the organisation of a
meeting.

Thank you very much in advance.

Best wishes,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
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